From: I

Sent: 11 March 2015 11:40

To: Barry Colford (Barry.Colford@forthroadbridge.org)
Subject: Efficient government 2014-15 - Update required
Hi Barry,

| have been asked to provide an update to Elaine McAtamney of our Finance team regarding
“Efficiencies” for 2014-15 and was wondering if you could update the attached spread sheet?

Apologies if this has been dealt with previously, it's not something I'm familiar with.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks,

Transport Scotland
Buchanan House 8" Floor
58 Port Dundas Road
Glasgow
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Strike it Out: preventing bridge strikes
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